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MEMORANDUM

TO: School Board Members
Whom It May Concern
o M

FROM: Hollis G. Milton, Superintendent
DATE: June 9, 2020

SUBJECT: STRATEGIC PLANNING MEETING AGENDA

There will be a Strategic Planning Meeting of the West Feliciana Parish School
Board on Tuesday, June 16, 2020, from 2:00 p.m. until 5:00 p.m. in the School
Board Meeting Room, 4727 Fidelity Street, St. Francisville, Louisiana, 70775.

Items to be discussed are as follows:

Strategic Planning Meeting Agenda
June 16, 2020 — 2:00-5:00 PM

1. School Presentations — (70 Minutes)
e Bains Lower — Mr. Torrence Williams
e Bains Elementary — Ms. Jodi Lemoine
e WFMS — Mr. Mark Lester
e WFHS — Ms. Karolyn Taylor

e Athletics — Ms. Shelly Genre
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2. Fall Options (40minutes)

e Distance Education in case of shutdown of schools — Leslie McClure,
Zanovia Curtis, Abby Cochran, Carolyn Lee, and Beverly Grant

e Online Learning Platform (For students quarantined and for students
choosing not to come back) — Leslie McClure
3. Budget (30 minutes)
e 2020-2021 Budget Outlook — Ms. Misty Cook
4, Food Services (10 Minutes) Ms. Pat Gilmore
5. Transportation (10 Minutes) Mr. Rod Lemoine
6. Head Start and Early Head Start (10 minutes) Mr. Lee Coleman

7. Facilities (10 minutes) — Mr. Lee Hammer
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cc: Supervisors
Directors
Principals



